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Suite 9 

Buckingham Row 
Brick Kiln Lane 
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WN1 1XX 

Email: foi@wwl.nhs.uk 
Web: www.wwl.nhs.uk  

  

Ref: FOI/2024/10161  
 
Date Received: 1st October 2024 
 
Response Due: 29th October 2024 
 
Date: 18th October 2024  
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam  
 
With reference to your request for information received on 1st October 2024, I can confirm in accordance 
with Section 1 (1) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 that we do hold the information you have 
requested. A response to each part of your request is provided below.  
 
 
In your request you asked:  
 
Please see my questions below that I am seeking information on for all installed Xray Systems;  
  
Xray Rooms/Systems: 
To include, Mammography, Dental, Fluoroscopy, Interventional and plain diagnostic;  
1. How many Xray systems/rooms are installed across the Trust? 

20. 
 

2. Who is the manufacturer of the installed Xray system?  
Hologic, Siemens, Phillips, Agfa, Wolverson. 
 

3. What model system of Xray is installed?  
Hologic = 3dimensions, Insight. 
Siemens = Somatom XCITE, Artis-zee, Axiom Luminos. 
Phillips = Integra Allura. 
Agfa = Intuition. 
Wolverson = Arcoma, Opera Swing. 
 

4. How old is the installed Xray system?  
Hologic = 6 years, 3 years x3, 1 year old. 
Siemens = <1 year x2, 4 years old, 1 year old x2. 
Phillips = 6 years old. 
Agfa = 22 years, 10 years x2, 4 years, 20 years, <1 year. 
Wolverson = 2 years x2, 3 years, 15 years. 



 

 

5. Is there a service maintenance contract in place for the installed Xray system?  
Yes. 
 

6. Who is the service provider for the maintenance contract for the installed Xray system?  
Hologic = Manufacturer. 
Siemens = Manufacturer. 
Phillips = Manufacturer. 
Agfa = Manufacturer/third party. 
Wolverson = Manufacturer/third party. 
 

Mobile Xray Systems: 
1. How many mobile Xray systems are installed across the Trust?  

13. 
 

2. Who is the manufacturer of the installed mobile Xray system?  
GE, Vertec, Samsung, Schimadzu, Phillips, Wolverson. 
 

3. What model system of mobile Xray is installed?  
GE = DX240, Flurostar. 
Vertec = Insight, Fluroscan. 
Samsung = GM85. 
Schimadzu = Mobileart. 
Phillips = Mobile Diagnost WDR. 
Wolverson = MAC 32. 
 

4. How old is the mobile Xray system?  
GE = 6 years, 21 years x2, 4 years, 11 years x2. 
Vertec = <1 year. 
Samsung = 4 years. 
Schimadzu = 7 years. 
Phillips = 24 years x2. 
Wolverson =24 years x2. 
 

5. Is there a service maintenance contract in place for the installed mobile Xray system?  
Yes. 
 

6. Who is the service provider for the maintenance contract for the installed mobile Xray system?  
GE = Third party/Manufacturer. 
Vertec = Under Warranty. 
Samsung = Manufacturer. 
Schimadzu = Third party. 
Phillips = Manufacturer. 
Wolverson = Third party. 
 

DEXA BMD: 
1. How many DEXA systems/rooms are installed across the Trust?  

1. 
 

2. Who is the manufacturer of the installed DEXA system?  
Hologic. 
 

3. What model system of DEXA is installed?  
Horizon. 
 



 

 

4. How old is the installed DEXA system?  
2 years old. 
 

5. Is there a service maintenance contract in place for the installed DEXA system?  
Yes. 
 

6. Who is the service provider for the maintenance contract for the installed DEXA system?  
The manufacturer.  
 

  
If you are not entirely satisfied with this response, please do not hesitate to contact the Information 
Governance Department via the email address provided.  If we do not hear from you within 40 days, we 
will assume that we have been able to accommodate your request under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Lee Unsworth 
Directorate Manager – Radiology, Cancer Services & Pathology 
 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE: 
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to: Information Governance Department, 
Wrightington, Wigan and Leigh NHS Foundation Trust, Suite 9, Buckingham Row, Brick Kiln Lane, Wigan, 
WN1 1XX. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information 
Commissioner for a decision at:  
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office  
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane  
Wilmslow 
Cheshire, SK9 5AF 
 
Helpline number: 0303 123 111 




